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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Williams, David M 

06 July 2005 09:04 

Niven, Nigel 

i .......... C-ocie- A ........... i Grocott, David; Niven, Nigel; ’i .................................. Co-d e- ~.- ................................. ,i 
L ...................................................................................... J 

.......... 
Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER 

Spoke with Mathew LOHN 0900hrs 6th July.. 

He will review the Category 3A’s upon his return from leave in early August..and will do his 
level best to complete them that month.. 

Chris.. 

Can you deliver the 3A’s to Mathews secretary Tina by the last week in July please.. 

Thanks.DW. 

From: Williams, David M 
Sen t_!_ _0_6_ J u_!y_ _2_0_0_5_ _0_ _8_.’ _5_3_ ............ 
TO:i ................... _C_o_d_ .e_C ................... i 
Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER 

From: Williams, David M 
Sent: 06 July 2005 08:51 
To: ~----- ------- ----~-~-~--~-_----- ------ h’ 
CO: Niven, Nigel; { ........ C:-ocI-e-# ....... i Grocott, David;L .............................................. c_o.d_e_.A- ............................................... i 
Subject-" FW: OP"R-OCRESTEE 

Mr LOHN.. 

I appreciate that it has been some time since we last communicated.. 
Operation ROCHESTER has been progressing at a pace, and completed category 3B 
investigations are being incrementally submitted to the CPS. Counsel has been instructed 
to review the evidence. 
I anticipate that this phase of the criminal investigation will be completed during November 
2005(ish) 

I have copied you into my E mail of the 1 lth October 2004.. 

We are considering the release of the category 3A cases from criminal investigation, but as 
previously agreed they will require final quality assurance review by yourself. 

Would you like the papers delivered to your office? 

Regards.. 

06/07/2005 
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Dave WILLIAMS 

From: Lohn, Matthew [i ........................ -Code"C ...................... i 
Sent: 19 October 2004 ~6:=~I- ........................................................ ’ 

To: Williams, David (DCI) 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER 

thank you for the feedback from the meeting. I too thought the discussions were helpful. 

I note the order of work to be undertaken and am in contact with Nigel Niven as to the timelines for completion 

Best regards 

MATI-H EW LOHN 

Partner 
Public and Regulatory Law 

- -i~ o-as- -;~ - -] 
; 

i 

i Code C i 
~ 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: d[ Code C ’ 
[mailto:d ............................................................................................ 
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2004 12:42 PM 
To: Lohn, Matthew 
Subject: OP ROCHESTER 

Mr LOHN 

May I thank you for your attendance and invaluable contribution during 
the meeting with the key clinical team during Sunday 10th October 2004. 

The discussion around the seven category 2 cases highlighted by yourself 
for further review I thought was helpful, and explained the rationale of the 
team in reaching their original assessments to the satisfaction of all 
concerned. 

I am pleased to note that the following cases had their assessments 
confirmed as:- 

Edith AUBREY 2B 
Henry AUBREY 2B 

i5 
J 

Elizabeth ROGERS 2B 
Sylvia TILLER 2B. 

It was agreed that further work in terms of commissioning a 
Gastroentorologist would be conducted around the case of Geoffrey 
PACKMAN (2A). 

Furthermore you will review the medical and family statements around the 

06/07/2005 



HCO002656-0004 

OP ROCHESTER Page 3 of 4 

case of Gladys RICHARDS (2A) upon the basis of the suggestion by 
Gillian MCKENZIE that the nursing statements do not accord with the 
standard of care demonstrated in the relevant medical notes. Having done 
this you will then recommend whether of not there is merit in referring the 
case back to the KCT to review their grading. 

You will complete as soon as possible your assessment of the remaining 
’BAKER’ category 2 cases. 

You will forward final ’proofed’ feedback regarding the remaining Category 
2 work having supplied the investigation with drafts of these documents 
to date. 

Once the aforementioned is done this will complete your work around the 
category 2 cases. 

May I ask that you forward your reports in respect of the Category 2’s as 
soon as possible. We are anxious to discharge these cases to the GMC 
and NMC expeditiously and of course not least inform the family group 
members of the police disposal of their case. 

You will then perform the Q/A process in respect of the 4 category 3A 
cases, WINDSOR, HOUGHTON, JARMAN and CARTER. 

As discussed we will arrange for the minutes of the meeting to be 
forwarded to you asap. Will will simultaneously supply you with the 
material in respect of the RICHADS case. 

Regards. 
David WILLIAMS. 
Det Supt 
OP ROCHESTER. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may 
be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the 
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. 
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. 
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

06/07/2005 
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to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this 
email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
**************************************************************************** 

06/07/2005 
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...... iSo ie K i 
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

C:c: 

Williams, David M 

06 July 2005 08:51 

’mathew.Lohrl ...... -&;~i~5 ...... i 
i ................................... 

.N_!v_en_,__Njg_eJ;[ Code A i Grocott, gavid;[ .................................. C-ocie-A .................................. i i CodeA j .................................. ’ ........................................................................................ 
Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER 

Mr LOHN.. 

I appreciate that it has been some time since we last communicated.. 
Operation ROCHESTER has been progressing at a pace, and completed category 3B 
investigations are being incrementally submitted to the CPS. Counsel has been instructed 
to review the evidence. 
I anticipate that this phase of the criminal investigation will be completed during November 
2005(ish) 

I have copied you into my E mail of the 1 lth October 2004.. 

We are considering the release of the category 3A cases from criminal investigation, but as 
previously agreed they will require final quality assurance review by yourself. 

Would you like the papers delivered to your office? 

Regards.. 

Dave WILLIAMS 

From: Lohn, Matthew [~~i~-_0-~.e.-~-_�.-~~] 
Sent: 19 October 2004 08:41 
To: Williams, David (DCI) 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER 

thank you for the feedback from the meeting. I too thought the discussions were helpful. 

I note the order of work to be undertaken and am in contact with Nigel Niven as to the timelines for completion 

Best regards 

MATTHEW LOHN 

Partner 
Public and Re q._u.[.a_.tory Law 

Code A loom 
i_ ....................................... J 

..... Original Message ..... 
From:, ............................ -~ ......... .- ....... -~ ............................ , 
[mailtc~ !~ocle!~ ,i 

L ....................................................................................... 

06/07/2005 
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Sent: Monday, October 11, 2004 12:42 PM 
To: Lohn, Matthew 
Subject: OP ROCHESTER 

Mr LOHN 

May I thank you for your attendance and invaluable contribution during 
the meeting with the key clinical team during Sunday 10th October 2004. 

The discussion around the seven category 2 cases highlighted by yourself 
for further review I thought was helpful, and explained the rationale of the 
team in reaching their original assessments to the satisfaction of all 
concerned. 

I am pleased to note that the following cases had their assessments 
confirmed as:- 

Edith AUBREY 2B 
Henry AUBREY 2B 
F ............ ........... i 
EIIZ ~me~m -- mHmo ~ ~ ~ S 2B 
Sylvia TILLER 2B. 

It was agreed that further work in terms of commissioning a 
Gastroentorologist would be conducted around the case of Geoffrey 
PACKMAN (2A). 

Furthermore you will review the medical and family statements around the 
case of Gladys RICHARDS (2A) upon the basis of the suggestion by 
GilUan MCKENZIE that the nursing statements do not accord with the 
standard of care demonstrated in the relevant medical notes. Having done 
this you will then recommend whether of not there is merit in referring the 
case back to the KCT to review their grading. 

You will complete as soon as possible your assessment of the remaining 
’BAKER’ category 2 cases. 

You will forward final ’proofed’ feedback regarding the remaining Category 
2 work having supplied the investigation with drafts of these documents 
to date. 

Once the aforementioned is done this will complete your work around the 
category 2 cases. 

May I ask that you forward your reports in respect of the Category 2’s as 
soon as possible. We are anxious to discharge these cases to the GMC 
and NMC expeditiously and of course not least inform the family group 
members of the police disposal of their case. 

You will then perform the Q/A process in respect of the 4 category 3A 
cases, WINDSOR, HOUGHTON, JARMAN and CARTER. 

As discussed we will arrange for the minutes of the meeting to be 
forwarded to you asap. Will will simultaneously supply you with the 

06/0712005 
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material in respect of the RICHADS case. 

Regards. 
David WILLIAMS. 
Det Supt 
OP ROCHESTER. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may 
be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the 
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. 
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. 
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this 
email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 

06/07/2005 


